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MEMORANDUM

To: Historic Resources Commission F-3
From: Jennifer Pruitt, Principal Planner

Date: March 10, 2011

Subject: HRC-11-004,

2011 Historic Preservation Awards

This year there were no applications submitted by the general public regarding preservation awards
to the Planning Division. Staff has prepared the following list of projects completed recently in the
Historic District, to assist in the selection of the Carson City 2011 Historic Preservation Awards. At the
March 10, 2011 Historic Resources Commission meeting, staff will provide before and after
photographs. The purpose of the photographs is to assist the HRC in the award selection process.

o State of Nevada 600 N. Carson Street Museum gallery, ADA entrance

o Gibbons Office 412 S. Division Street New 2,498 sf medical office building
¢ Steve Yochum 504 W. Spear Street Demo of car port, new garage

e Craig & Cindy McEwan 206 Minnesota Street Fagade treatments, deck

o Elks Lodge 515 N. Nevada Street Game room, fagade treatments

e Adaven Inv 503 N. Nevada Street Renovation interior and exterior

e Supervisor Robin Williamson
e Assemblyman Pete Livermore
¢ Frank Residence 414 West William Street Demo and reconstruction

e Two Rivers NV LLC 310 S. Nevada Street Exterior remodel and site work
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The four project(s) and or person(s) selected will be recipients of the Carson City 2011 Historic
Preservation Award, presented at the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 05, 2011.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: It is recommended that the Historic Resources Commission "Move to
select for the 2011 Carson City Historic Preservation Award in
celebration of Archaeological Awareness and Historic Preservation Month".
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